FILE

GREENVILLE CO. S. C.

BOCK 770 PAGE 203

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

GREENVILLE



MM 31 5 ci PM 196

OLLHE FOR STWORTH





KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS ThatI, Sarah S	. Rainey
in the State aforesaid, in consideration of the sum of Fifty-eigh Hundred (\$58,900.00) * * * * * * *	t Thousand Nine Dollars
to in hand paid at and before t	
(the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged), have granted, bargained these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said.	, sold and released, and by
Wm. H. Earle and David F. Earle, Their Heirs and As	signs,

all that piece, parcel or lot of land in

Township,

County, State of South Carolina

All that piece, parcel or tract of land situate, lying and being in Grove Township, County and State aforesaid, and being a part of the home tract of the late Samuel Campbell, deceased, and known as Tract No. 1 and 2 on plat made by John M. Cureton on March 8, 1863 in the division of the lands of Samuel Campbell, deceased, and containing 87 acres, more or less.

ALSO: All that piece, parcel or tract of land containing 7 1/4 acres, more or less, situate, lying and being in Grove Township, State and County aforesaid, situate on the South side of creek waters of Reedy Fork Creek and Reedy River and being the same property conveyed to the late John H. Rainey by E. Inman, Master, by deed dated the 13th day of January, 1937, recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in deed volume 183 at page 186.

ALSO: All that piece, parcel or tract of land in Grove Township, State and County aforesaid, known as the Old Campbell Place, located about one mile East from the Augusta Road, four miles from Piedmont, on branch waters of Grove Creek, and containing 98.35 acres, more or less. Less, however, 94/100 acres which was set aside for a family cemetary. This being the same property conveyed to J. H. Rainey by deed from Theodore Henderson dated January 10,1935 and deed from S. J. Yeargin, et al by deed dated December 27,1935.

ALSO: All that piece, parcel or lot of land in Grove Township, State and County aforesaid, on the South side of the road leading from Piedmont to Sandy Springs Church, containing 20.80 acres, more or less, and being the same property conveyed to J. H. Rainey by Horace Fuller by deed dated the 12th day of September, 1938.

(Continued on next page)